CCA Official Filing
3/18/03* ¥k ¥k ¥Kk¥x1 145 PM***F*kkkkk*Ruth Nettles***k*kkxxkkokky

Ruth Nettles o 30 V)' 7(-/ - TC/
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: TG836/Toll Call, Inc.

okay. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2003 1:44 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: TG836/Toll Call, Inc.

Yes, please open a docket to cancel the certificate, effective 02/27/03. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2003 1:40 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TG836/Toll Call, Inc.

I have payment from company for 2002 and 2003 RAFs; total of 5106 altogether, attached is
an e-mail from you to Jacque Wood. Initially the e-mail correspondence came from Wood to
Jackie Knight, and so forth...anyways, this is postmarked 3/11/03 but doesn't state
anything further on the cancellation request. Should we open a docket to cancel?
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